

International Fuel Tax Association, Inc.
Law Enforcement Committee

Meeting Minutes

March 8, 2016

Attendance: Andrew Markle (ON); Frank Hernandez (NV); Dave Bales (KS); Kevin Ingalls (AL); Eric Belford (MT); Mike Klingenberg (WI); Barbara Arkwright (VA)

Board Representatives: Stuart Zion (CO); Chuck Ulm (MD)

IFTA Representatives: Tammy Trinker

Regrets: Debora Meise (IFTA Rep); Joe Hatcher (MD); William Haynes (NH); Vincent Wood (NS)

Call to order

Called to order the monthly meeting of the Law Enforcement Committee at 14:10 (EST).

Approval of minutes from last meeting

February LEC meeting minutes approved, after motion and second from Eric Belford and Dave Bales, respectively.

Open issues

1. LEC Terms-Andrew Markle and Rob Chapple will term out in 2017.
2. Board update-Chuck Ulm and Stuart Zion provided an update from the Board. Stuart will be the President of the Board of Trustees and will remain on Committee. Chuck Ulm will be our main liaison for the Law Enforcement Committee. The Law Enforcement Committee report was presented to the Board.
3. Best Practices Guide-Debbie (tabled for update from Debbie, Tammy advised she would send an email, asking for update)
4. IFTA Inc. Website-All minutes for 2015 are on the site. July, August and November are still missing from 2014. No minutes from 2016 as of yet.
5. M&M Blitz-Most jurisdictions were either just completing or had their Blitz scheduled for some time in March. Should have stats in by next conference call.
6. Mobile devices roadside-Dave Bales requested that members check with assigned jurisdictions to see if they are using mobile devices roadside.

International Fuel Tax Association, Inc.
Law Enforcement Committee

Meeting Minutes

7. IFTA APP update-Tammy advised that the APP was ready for roll out. Available in both Apple and Android version. Jurisdictions are encouraged to provide IFTA info to database.
8. Electronic Credentials sub-committee update-WI pilot project update
9. Manager's and Law Enforcement Workshop-Is a closed session necessary? Item was tabled until next meeting.
10. Workshop presentations
 - M&M Blitz presentation and stat results –Dave, Drew, Cindy
 - Charles Mills Award of Excellence Ceremony –LEC Team
 - Mike to prepare video
 - Dave to make local contact with Florida Law Enforcement
 - Uniforms – Bring for Charles Mills Ceremony if you are comfortable.
 - Possible nominees
 - LEC 101 Law Enforcement training: Drew & Dave
 - Roadside Inspections with dyed fuel program: Eric & Dave
 - Outside presentation and possible splitting of groups to minimize overcrowding and ability to see the equipment in action.
 - Human Trafficking: Barb
 - Tobacco Smuggling: Vince
 - CVIEW presentation: Guest speaker & Bill
 - Active shooter: Frank & Dave
11. Presentations for consideration:
 - Roadside stop differences between CMV and personal vehicle
 - Frank to explore possible power point presentation

International Fuel Tax Association, Inc.
Law Enforcement Committee

Meeting Minutes

- How to improve communication and information sharing between Administration and Law Enforcement
 - Andrew suggested utilizing Trent Knoles to provide guidance.
- 12. LEC Shirt order update-Dave provided email with details and the group voted on black to remain consistent.
- 13. Jurisdiction contact list-Rob Chapple to update

New business

- a) **There was discussion on how we could better cross reference information.**
- b) **The group discussed sponsoring a ballot requiring all jurisdictions to report to the clearinghouse and track decals.**
- c) **Dave Bales also requested that decals be VIN specific.**

Adjournment

Meeting adjourned at 15:07 hours.

Minutes submitted by: Frank Hernandez (NV)